WARHAMMER 40,000 CODEX:

CULT MECHANICUS

Official Update for 7th Edition, Version 1.0

Although we strive to ensure that our rules are perfect,
sometimes mistakes do creep in, or the intent of a rule
isn’t as clear as it might be. These documents collect
amendments to the rules and present our responses to
players’ frequently asked questions. As they’re updated
regularly, each has a version number; when changes
are made, the version number will be updated, and any
changes from the previous version will be highlighted
in magenta. Where a version number has a letter,

e.g. 1.1a, this means it has had a local update, only in
that language, to clarify a translation issue or other
minor correction.

FAQs

Q: The Dominus Maniple Formation lists ‘I Onager
Dunecrawler’ as part of the Formation. Can additional Onager
Dunecrawlers be purchased for this unit?

A: No. The Formation entry is not for a unit of Onager
Dunecrawlers, but a single model.

Q: Can models embarked on a vehicle that fire at Kastelan
Robots (whether through Fire Points or in Open-topped
Transports) have shots reflected back at them because of the
Repulsor Grid special rule? Can units that are able to Jink do
so against reflected shots?

A: Any shots reflected back at them will hit the vehicle.
Units cannot Jink against reflected shots.

Q: If a unit such as the Kataphron Destroyers deals an unsaved
Wound using their phosphor blasters, then does the 1-point
reduction in cover save from the Luminagen special rule apply
to the same unit’s heavy grav-cannons if fired afterwards?

A: Yes.
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